

W. Barron A. Avery

Partner

Washington, D.C.

T +1.202.861.1705

F +1.202.861.1783

bavery@bakerlaw.com



Overview

Barron Avery leads the firm's national Government Contracts team, which consists of a group of core attorneys dedicated to counseling and representing clients in the government contracting sector. In his practice, Barron counsels and represents government contractors and subcontractors in a wide range of matters involving all aspects of federal government contracting. With substantial knowledge of the rules and regulations that drive the government contracts industry, Barron provides knowledgeable day-to-day advice and counseling to government contractors.

Complementing his counseling practice, Barron has extensive experience litigating matters on behalf of government contractors and subcontractors. Barron regularly brings and defends bid protests at the Government Accountability Office (GAO) and the Court of Federal Claims (COFC), representing clients in a wide range of industries. He also has particular experience litigating contract disputes before the COFC and boards of contract appeals, particularly the Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals (ASBCA), the Civilian Board of Contract Appeals (CBCA) and the Government Accountability Office Contract Appeals Board (GAOCAB).

Experience

Contract Disputes

- Defended a security services contractor in litigation at the CBCA arising from the Department of Energy's termination for default of contractor, representing client through procedural motions that resulted in the reversal of the termination for default and a favorable settlement.
- Represented a major construction firm at the CBCA in litigation related to the construction of facilities for the U.S. Department of State, involving extensive discovery and motions practice and culminating in a three-week hearing at the CBCA.
- Represented a major information technology provider in litigation against the U.S. Department of Defense in an appeal of a certified claim seeking costs associated with delays to an IT-based logistics program, representing the client through settlement negotiations triggered by a three-week mediation at the ASBCA.
- Defended a technology services contractor's termination for default at the GAOCAB, resulting in a conversion of the termination to a termination for convenience and the resolution of monetary claims against the government.
- Developed and prepared a certified claim for Prompt Payment Act interest relating to a contract for the supply of food services for the U.S. military in Afghanistan.
- Represented a contractor in the preparation of a request for equitable adjustment (REA) and in negotiations with the government in a dispute involving the construction of facilities in Saudi Arabia and the impacts resulting from the government's delays in providing approvals associated with the construction.
- Represented subcontractor in preliminary injunction proceedings regarding breach of teaming agreement in federal procurement.
- Counseled an IT services contractor that was terminated for default, and advised the contractor in negotiations that resulted in a no-cost termination for convenience.
- Negotiated an REA for costs incurred under a Foreign Military Sales contract.
- Developed and prepared a certified claim for costs associated with defective specifications relating to the construction of a new federal courthouse in upstate New York.
- Advised an aerospace contractor in a dispute with the U.S. Air Force regarding warranty requirements and alleged defects resulting from an engine maintenance contract.

Protests

- Represented training services contractor as an intervenor in the protest of a U.S. Department of the Navy protest at GAO, resulting in the timely dismissal of the protest and the affirmation of the contractor's award.
- Protested the U.S. Defense Logistic Agency's decision to reject a food services contractor's proposal at GAO, resulting in the Agency taking corrective action by reissuing the underlying solicitation and accepting the contractor's proposal.
- Defended a protest at the COFC of a U.S. Department of Defense aviation fuel contract, resulting in the Court's denial of the protest and affirming the underlying award to the client.
- Represented a pharmaceutical contractor in multiple protests at the GAO challenging the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs' decisions to set aside procurements for small businesses, resulting in a precedent-setting win for the contractor.

- Represented an occupational safety services provider in a pre-award protest at the COFC, resulting in the permanent injunction of a U.S. Occupational Health and Safety Administration solicitation.
- Represented a healthcare contractor in both a GAO and a related COFC pre-award protest of a U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services solicitation.
- Represented a contractor in a GAO protest of an award by the U.S. Marshals Service for IT-based security services.
- Represented a financial services contractor in an agency-level, pre-award protest of a solicitation's unduly restrictive and ambiguous terms that prevented the contractor from competing on a level playing field.
- Litigated multiple North American Industry Classification System code appeals before the Small Business Administration's (SBA's) Office of Hearings and Appeals.
- Litigated multiple SBA size protests before SBA regional offices and at the SBA Office of Hearings and Appeals (OHA).

Counseling

- Developed numerous Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR)-based business ethics and compliance programs for contractors, including updating and revising codes of ethics, developing and providing training, and providing procedures for company personnel.
- Conducted an internal investigation into a contractor's domestic preference compliance procedures, including compliance with the Buy American Act and the Trade Agreements Act (TAA), and counseled the client through mandatory disclosure obligations.
- Represented services contractor in suspension and debarment proceedings before the U.S. Department of Air Force, resulting in the lifting of the suspension through an administrative agreement.
- Counsels commercial item contractors regarding compliance obligations, including requirements under Price Reduction Clause and TAA requirements.
- Developed FAR-based anti-human trafficking compliance policies and programs and provided training and due diligence support in the execution of the programs.
- Counsels clients regarding government contract domestic preference requirements, including the Buy America Act, the TAA and other domestic preference regimes.
- Counsels government contractors in connection with foreign ownership, control or influence issues.
- Conducts investigations and counsels clients in connection with FAR-based mandatory disclosure obligations.
- Reviews and advises clients on the formation and execution of teaming agreements and prime-subcontractor relationships.
- Counsels clients on the development of government contracts ethics and corporate compliance programs.
- Advises contractors on the formation of representative agreements, particularly in connection with foreign military sales.
- Conducted due diligence for a major defense contractor in the acquisition of a defense services contract, and counseled the client on potential organizational conflicts of interest and novation requirements.
- Prepared a response to a show cause letter issued by an Immigration and Customs Enforcement's suspension and debarment officer demonstrating the contractor's present responsibility.
- Counseled a large supplier of construction materials in the development and implementation of the Designated Business Enterprise compliance program, which included developing company procedures and training more than 3,000 employees in multiple states.

Recognitions and Memberships

Recognitions

- Washington, D.C., Super Lawyers "Rising Star" (2018)
- The Legal 500 United States (2017)
 - Recommended in Construction
- Law360 "Rising Star" in Government Contracts (2016)

Memberships

- American Bar Association, Public Contract Law Section
 - Construction Division: Chair
 - Contract Claims and Dispute Resolution Committee: Former Vice-Chair
 - *Procurement Lawyer*: Associate Editor
- National Association of Surety Bond Producers
 - Attorney Advisory Council: Government Contracts Advisor

News

- 7/27/2018
Barron Avery Discusses Bid Protests at National Army Contracting Summit
- 5/14/2018
Barron Avery a Speaker at National Navy Contracting Summit
- 4/5/2018
Barron Avery Quoted in Article about Defense Department Data Protection Rules for Contractors

- 4/3/2018
Six BakerHostetler Attorneys Speak at Defense Industry Conference
- 2/1/2018
Barron Avery Speaks on Cybersecurity in Government Contracting
- 1/3/2018
Barron Avery Presents at West Coast Small Business Contracting Summit
- 1/3/2018
Barron Avery Comments on Need for Federal Agencies to Document Decision-Making Process
- 11/30/2017
Barron Avery a Speaker at Small Business Defense Contracting Summit
- 10/30/2017
Barron Avery Talks to Bloomberg about Complex New Cybersecurity Rules for Defense Contractors
- 7/17/2017
Avery and Rovine Present Lawline Webinar on Compliance Requirements in Government Contracting
- 6/30/2017
Barron Avery Comments on Conflict of Interest Rules Surrounding Federal Procurement
- 6/27/2017
Barron Avery Featured in Q&A Article about Government Contracts Law
- 6/5/2017
BakerHostetler's Legal 500-Ranked Practice Areas Up Nearly 40 Percent
- 3/21/2017
Barron Avery Moderates Discussion on Changes to Federal Construction Procurement Priorities
- 2/22/2017
Barron Avery Speaks at Webinar on Contracting with U.S. Government
- 10/19/2016
Barron Avery, Katherine John Discuss Federal Contract Dispute Resolutions
- 9/8/2016
Barron Avery Comments on Successful Protest of Flawed Government Solicitation

Press Releases

- 1/10/2017
BakerHostetler Announces 12 New Partners

Alerts

- 11/19/2018
FAR Clauses Are in the Contract Whether You Know It or Not: Federal Circuit Affirms Continuing Vitality of *Christian* Doctrine
- 8/13/2018
Teaming Agreements Under Fire: Decision Chips Away at the Enforceability of Teaming Agreements
- 1/19/2018
What to Expect When You're Expecting Another Government Shutdown
- 7/6/2017
Countdown Begins for Cybersecurity Compliance
- 4/20/2017
Federal Government Renews Its Commitment to "Buy American" Under Recent Executive Order
- 2/9/2017
Attorney General Sessions' Focus on Fraud Enforcement to Have Immediate Impact on Federal Government Contractors
- 10/31/2016
Federal Court Enjoins "Blacklisting" Rule, but Contractors Are Not Out of the Woods Yet
- 10/5/2016
Tax Delinquencies to Jeopardize Contract Eligibility Under New Final Rule
- 9/15/2016
Election Season Highlights Contractor Contribution Prohibitions
- 8/8/2016
Latest DoD Counterfeit Parts Rule Narrows the Supply Chain for Contractors
- 8/3/2016
New Mentor-Protégé Program Opens a New Avenue for Both Large and Small Businesses in the Federal Government Contracting Space
- 6/30/2016
GSA Eases Compliance Burden for Contractors With Federal Supply Schedules
- 6/17/2016
No Longer Implied: Supreme Court Expressly Recognizes Implied Certification as a Theory of Liability Under the False Claims Act
- 6/2/2016
Health Law Update – June 2, 2016
- 5/24/2016
Federal Contractors Must Comply With Basic Safeguarding Requirements for Information Systems

Articles

- 1/5/2018
Barron Avery, William O'Reilly Article Analyzes Claim Assignment Ruling in Federal Contract Disputes
- 12/20/2017
Barron Avery, William O'Reilly Author Article about Managing Disaster Response Contracts

- 2/27/2017
Navigating the SBA's All Small Mentor-Protégé Program
- 1/3/2017
Barron Avery, William O'Reilly Article Examines Pitfalls of Federal False Claims Act
- 11/10/2016
Avery, John, O'Reilly Author Article about When to File a Bid Protest
- 7/12/2016
W. Barron A. Avery Authors an Article Discussing Contracting Requirements Imposed on Federal Contractors.
- 5/18/2016
Barron Avery Article Examines Mandated Sick Leave for Federal Contractors
- 1/8/2013
Avery Coauthors "FY 2013 NDAA Passes Without Many of the More Controversial Contracting Provisions" for *Bloomberg BNA* "Federal Contracts Report"
- 12/5/2012
Avery Authors "Obama's Executive Order Against Trafficking: What Contractors Need to Know" for *Bloomberg BNA* "Daily Report for Executives"
- 7/1/2012
Avery Coauthors "Federal Circuit Year-In-Review 2011" for *Public Contract Law Journal*
- 3/1/2012
Avery Authors "Alternative Delay-Based Entitlement Theories to the Government Delay of Work Clause" for *The Procurement Lawyer*
- 4/1/2010
Avery Coauthors "A First Look at the 2009 Decisions of the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit" for *American University Law Review*

Pro Bono

- Served as a volunteer and coordinator with the District of Columbia Bar's Consumer Law Resource Center.
- Represented an individual in an appeal of a Social Security disability insurance benefit denial.
- Represented a client in a family law matter in District of Columbia Superior Court, which culminated in a three-day trial.

Services

- Government Contracts
- Commercial Litigation
- Construction
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Compliance

Industries

- Aerospace, Defense and Government Services

Prior Positions

- Legislative Aide for U.S. Senator Jeff Sessions (2003 to 2004)
- Legislative Correspondent, U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee (2001 to 2004)

Admissions

- U.S. Court of Federal Claims
- District of Columbia
- Virginia

Education

- J.D., Georgetown University Law Center, *cum laude*
- B.A., Hampden-Sydney College